Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks

RFP Number: V2112712P1

RFP Name: Transit Advertising Program

Ranking 1 2
Firm Name Direct Media, Inc. Lamar Transit, LLC
Questions

1. Have the vendors
taken any exceptions
to the County's
Standard Terms and
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors
have comparable
government
experience?

SEE ATTACHED REFERENCES

SEE ATTACHED REFERENCES

3. Have the vendors’
references been
checked?

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)
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Broward County Board of V2112712P1
County Commissioners

BRIGVWARD

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

ESt RO I RIS DA

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Bid V2112712P1

Reference for:

Direct Media Inc
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
LYNX

Contact Name: patthew Friedman Title: Mgr. Media RelatiggReference date:  qo/1812016
Contact Email: ryfriedman@golynx.com Contact Phone: 407-254-6206
Name of Referenced Project: Transit Advertising Sales
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
01/01/2012 to Present
Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor [ ]Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Transit Bus and Shelter Advertising Sales

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

NN
L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

RN NEE

LI

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 OO0 oo O
N BN
000 OD0O0O OO0 4

|
RN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"*'

Verified via: ___EMAIL _\_/_VERBAL Verified by:%/ﬁ%é‘,ﬁw‘wv’ o.vasion.f/am?br%ﬂ//ﬂ* pate:_11-15°/6

All information provided to Browara County 1s subject 10 venfication Vendor acknowlecges that inaccurate, untruthful. or Incorredt slziements made in suppor of iis response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the awaro, cr terminaton of the conlract and may also serve as the basis for debamen| of Vandor pursuant 10 Section 21 119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code
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Exhibit 2

Page 3 of 7
Broward County Board of V2112712P1
County Commissioners
.
BRCVWARD .
COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
F ' L O R |1 D A
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Bid V2112712P1
Reference for:  pirect Media Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
RIPTA
Contact Name: panjel Bannister Title: Project Manager ~Reference date:  1p/18/2016
Contact Email: - ghannister@ripta.com Contact Phone: 401-784=9500 x 21
Name of Referenced Project: Transit Advertising Sales
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

01/01/2002 to  Present
Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsmtantlSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes [:]No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Transit Advertising Sales

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service -

a. Responsive :‘ D D

b. Accuracy ] ] H

c. Deliverables ] [] []
2. Vendor's O'rganization: l

a. Staff expertise j D D

b. Professionalism —_—, D E D

c. Turnover :l L] D
3. Timeliness of:

a. Project L] L [

b. Deliverables l___| D D
4. Project completed within budget M ] ]
5. Cooperation with:

a. Your Firm |:| D D

b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultani(s)

c. Regulatory Agency(ies) E E E

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**

) ’ / . —
Verified via: ____EMAIL \__/__VERBAL Verified bym WW Divasmnr)faﬂ.f";ﬂvﬁi'/ﬁf’ﬂ Date: 11~ 1.5 -/6

All information provided 10 Broward County is subject 1o venfication. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurata, untruthiul, of incorrect slaterrents made in support of this response may oo used by the
County as a basis for rejection. rescissian of the award, or termination of the coniract an¢ may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21119 of the Broward County
Procurement Cade

11/4/2016 BidSync p. 143
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Broward County Board of V2112712P1
County Commissioners

BRIGVWWARD

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Bid V2112712P1

Reference for:  pjrect Media Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

JTA

Contact Name: pMichael Miller Title: Dir. Bus Dev. Reference date:  1p/18/2016
Contact Email:  mmjjier@jtafia.com Contact Phone: g4.630-3109
Name of Referenced Project: Transit Advertising Sales

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

01/01/201 to  Present
Vendor's role in Project; Prime Vendor DSubconsu|tantlSubcontracior
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Transit and Shelter Advertising Sales

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

NEN
]

LI

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

LI

REE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

[ NN
N OO OO0 Odd

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 OO0 oo ool

OO0 O 0ol
RN
O

L
Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**

Verified via: ___EMAIL %VERBAL Verified by77df @Mﬂi“’f [(Gad Division:ﬁﬁ Wipe ritdion vate: 1|~/ 9/'/ ér

All informalien provided to Broward County 1s supject o venfication Vendor acknovdedges that inaccurato, untruthful. of incerizet staloments made in suppor of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for relection. rescission of the award. or termination of the contract and may also serve as Ihe basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 2% 119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code

11/4/2018 BidSync p. 144
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BRICAWARD

EDUNTT’ Vendor Reference Verification Form

L O [ = T -1

Broward County Solicitation Mo. and Title:
Solicitation V2112712P1 - Transit Advertising Program

Reference for: |Lamar Transit, LLC

Drganization/Firm Mame providing reference:

Palm Tran

Contact Name: |F'aula Girard | Title: IMarketlng Mma@ﬁef&r&nm date: | |

Contact Email: @Eaﬂ@pmnw_ﬂm | Contact Phone: (ceq_g41_4745

Name of Referenced Project: m Adverfising Services |
“Coniract No. Dale Services Provided. Project Amount:

15-044/SC 01/01/2016  |to  [12/31/2020 $ 2,600,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: EPr‘ime Vendor ESubmnsultnnHSubcmh‘acmr
Would you use this vendor again? "fes |:|Hu If Mo, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Advertising on Palm Tran's fleet of buses-esteror and interior displays in addition to farebox tickets and Intermodal
Transit Center displays. (Prior contract 7/1/2010-1221M15 - 08-037RISC Advertising on Palm Tran buses)

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Mot
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b, Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

[]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff experise
b. Professionalism
¢. Tumover

ENE EEE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

& BX

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)¥Subconsultant(s)

¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O 00 OO0 COdc

OO0 O OO0 OO0 oo
HEE

OO0 0O 00 Ooc o

Agditionsl Commants: [provide on adaitional shedt I Reeded)
Lamar has been a bong-tme vendor for Palm Tran and is an exemplary partner for trans:t advertising services, Highly recommended,

Adgitional Somments: (proede on addilional shaet | nuaardy

\/ 155 C.TIC‘f Clﬁ Lul}'..II'JT‘f USE DML
W Bad via EMAIL VY VERBAL -,,amm::r,% &Wf?,wﬁ it /XZN_’ZSED@/M Sidn N, /?/ = /é

A1 rimatian osestad 12 S d Crosty s Saenl 1w iaion, Vendar ackniededgas 1AL 1Pz dte, uolnlidul Bl Penoetl LsmItants Cate 0 PRl e I eS0T Fap b uad Ly 1me
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Broward County Board of V2112712P1

County Commissioners

BR( MARD

. L) II ] r Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward Counly Salicitation Mo and Title:

Solicitation V2112712P1 - Transit Advertising Program

“Raferanca far.

Larnar Transil, LLC

Organizalien/Finn Name praviding reference;
Capital District Transportation Auﬂwnty {COTA}

Contact Name! Canm Basile Tille: CEO Reference dais:
Contact Ernait P '

Centact Phon2! 548.437-5840

t Transit Advartising Services
Centract No. | Date Services Provided: Project Amoant:
CDTA Marketing 05-0009 012016 o 093052021 $4,250,000.00

Vendor's role in Praject: [/]Prime Wendar [ J5ubconsuttantiSubcontractor
Would you use this vendar again? ﬂ\’as [_;Nu; If Na, plaase spacify in Additional Comments (Below)

Description of services provided by Vendor:

ACVENETR s.:lm' nrpusns and v lREldes Thae inchadey 11 axleron anc irdence of buses, M cusicrar wallig waas (Shallarsh aud. al valh e Rensselaer Jall
Slofon are Sursioga Speings Veie &lions (Prioe cacdiach 1090207 - QA6 #101- €000 Faciily Advertisag Saleand plananant of asuialsing stouses and nlhery

Please rate your experience with the Naeds Satisfaclory  Fxcollont Not
roferenced Vendor: Impravement Anplicabe
"1 Vendors Guality of Sarvice

a. Resporsive ”_‘]

h. Accuracy Ll

¢, Deliverablos

=

2. Vongdor's Organization:
a. Staff expenise
b. Professicralism
. Turnowver

= 3

RKE BN
LI

OO0 o0
000 e

7
i

3. Timsliness of:
a, Project
b. Deiiverablas

4. Prpject compleled within budget

0 OO
O 0o
S
O OO

Coopearation with:
a. Your Firm
b. SubcontractorsFSubcnasullani(s)
. Regulatory Agsncyliss)

o

<

Ood
oo
=

L0

Adaitienal S ommants: (sipede onaddilional shew | neederdy

\/ S THIS SECTICH FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"
VaSaduia __EMAIL Y VERBAL  venfd by Qfﬁéﬂ .ﬂ&»@’/ﬂwm fisicn /MM‘(IM - /"J /6

BIRRTH BT s LU TV RS Ty P TH W ES ERE PR I R L PR L B R T o)
WATE, B ICRTAS 0 110 LNYIE 36 i1y DH8 S50 en i baaly et Seliamentl o nesin gt

Wi oty
AR

o frap be uad Ly e
At e Braward 15enly

17 | Fage
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Broward County Board of

Exhibit 2
Page 7 of 7

V2112712P1

County Gommissioners

Vendor Refarence Verlfication Form

BREAARD

Broward County Solicitation Mo. and Title:
Solicitation V2112712P1 - Transit Advertising Program
Reference fof: (amar Transit, [LG

"Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
NFTA (Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority)

Contact Name: C Doughs Hartmayer Title: D|rectorPublchﬂuRe'eren““ 09‘5‘ /o /8. /t

Contact Email duug harimayor@nfia.com Coniaﬂ Phnne " 7116-855- 7420

Name of Referenced Project Bus and Rail Transit Advertising o :
“Contract No " Date Services Provided T Project Amount

RFP 4166 09/01/2012 o 08/31/2017 $ 2,325,000,00

Vendor's rofe in Project: [/|Prime Vendor | ~TSubconsultantSubcontractor
v b

Wauld you use this vendor again? @Yes |:|Nn If No, please specify in Additional Comments {balow).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

The sale of advertising on all Melro buses, railcars, bus shelters and in Metro transportation facilities

Please rate your experience with the Noods Salisfactory Excallent Not
referenced Vendor: ~ Impravemant Anpllcunlo
1. Vendor's Quality of Sewice
a Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

DD

O |

2. Vendor's Organizalion:
a  Staff experlise
b. Professionalism
¢ Turnover

AR XA
O

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Dailiverables

0 OO0

I I

4. Projact completed within hudget

—
(.

5 Cooperation with
a  Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(sy¥Subcansullant(s)
¢ Regulatory Agency(ies)

00O O 00 000
SR " &©E
oo O

D00

Adtlitfonal Camvmants: {provido on agglions! sheet il needed) m» - SO 8./

S THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"*

Verfed viaw _ EMAN \/«frmw Werified NWQMW um.mﬁmftrﬁtﬁon Date: // / ‘/ /é

AL arpimatiea prowsd 10 Bosatd Loty & wigest 0 e Pesia SOk anealzaes thal insstrsle, il £f Feziecd WRISOH 3o in w-gpca o iy resgoran ey L widd Ly 1t
Cipwdy ¥ A DI s Toc ejrcion, repcanid of Uiy nwaia, of terrnaton of the corinact and fdy dia weee 1 it (aele %o hibarmont o Yancsar pursiat 33 Sezhn 21309 o e Buwand Courly

Prozwnmot Gosie

18 °
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